
To: Walter Foeman 

From: Miriam S. Ramos, Deputy City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables 

Approved: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables{L_ 

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Board Service - Term Limits 

Date: May 19,2015 

You pose the following question: 

Whether or not the length of service for non-city appointees to boards (i.e. University of Miami's 
Vice President of Student Affairs and Assistant President of Community Relations appointees to 
the Coral Gables/University of Miami Community Relations Committee; Crime Watch, Coral 
Gables Senior High School and Ponce Middle School appointees to the School and Community 
Relations Committee) conform to Ordinance No. 3331, stipulating eight consecutive years of 

service? 

Yes, Ordinance No. 3331 prescribes an eight-year term limit for all board members except those 
on the Code Enforcement Board and the Construction Regulation Board. This ordinance does 
not distinguish term limits for a member based on the avenue by which he/she was appointed to 
the particular board. Therefore, it is my opinion and interpretation that the eight-year term limit 
applies to all board members, irrespective of how each was appointed to the board, with the 
exception of the two boards set out in the Ordinance. 

This opinion is issued pursuant to Sec. 2-201(e)(l) and (8) of the Coral Gables City Code which 
gives the City Attorney the authority to issue opinions and interpretations on behalf of the City. 
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Herbello, Stephanie 

From: leen, Craig 

C 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 9:50 PM 
Herbello, Stephanie 

0 

c 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Ramos, Miriam; Figueroa, Yaneris; Chen, Brigette 
Fwd: Board Service - term limits 

Please place in the opinion folder. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Ramos, Miriam" <mramos@coralgables.com> 
Date: May 19,2015 at 9:46:45 PM EDT 
To: "Foeman, Walter" <wfoeman@coralgables.com> 
Cc: "Leen, Craig" <clcen@coralgables.com>, "Figueroa, Yaneris" 
<yfi gueroa@coral gables. com> 
Subject: Board Service - term limits 

Dear Walter, 

You pose the following question: 

Whether or not the length of service for non-city appointees to boards (i.e. University of Miami's 
Vice President of Student Affairs and Assistant President of Community Relations appointees to 
the Coral Gables/University of Miami Community Relations Committee; Crime Watch, Coral 
Gables Senior High School and Ponce Middle School appointees to the School and Community 
Relations Committee) conform to Ordinance No. 3331, stipulating eight consecutive years of 
service? 

Yes, Ordinance No. 3331 prescribes an eight-year tenn limit for all board members except those 
on the Code Enforcement Board and the Construction Regulation Board. This ordinance does 
not distinguish term limits for a member based on the avenue by which he/she was appointed to 
the particular board. Therefore, it is my opinion and interpretation that the eight-year term limit 
applies to all board members, irrespective of how each was appointed to the board, with the 
exception of the two boards set out in the Ordinance. 

This opinion is issued pursuant to Sec. 2-201(e)(1) and (8) ofthe Coral Gables City Code which 
gives the City Attorney the authority to issue opinions and interpretations on behalf ofthe City. 

Sincerely, 

Miriam S. Ramos 
Deputy City Attorney 
City of Coral Gables 

Sent from my iPad 
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